

The last GSSC Meeting of 2002-03

Question Dominic's retiring!! Novi has heard that Dean Stellini is retiring this year? Where is he going? I heard the Mets need a pitcher, and since he is such a big fan...

In attendance: Katie, Arash, Dominic, Stephen, Matan, Rob, Abby, Margurite, Karma, Justin, Jeremiah, Nate, Michael, Claudia, Scott, Won, Pavan, Sima, Carolyn, Jimmy, Brennon, Josh, Ginny

This is our transition meeting.

Current GSSC members, we are **officially on duty until Noon on commencement day!**
No shirking!!

Next Tuesday – GSSC dinner in Baer Room at 6:30.

Updates:

Lerner 6 proposal went out today

Stephen – finger still broken

Karma – BBQ on Monday 2-4

Josh – first year events – multitudinous

Pavan – elections tomorrow for ABC

Jimmy – Senior class t-shirt and gifts table at the BBQ

Lerner Executive Committee: Vice President Lisa Hogarty and Dean McGee have been working to get us lockers. There will be a vote on May 7th to move STA travel to the game room and giving GS 200-250 lockers in Lerner. If this works out, the lockers will be a gift from the 2002-2003 GSSC.

Matan – (purrrr) educational financing issues. He will follow up later

Jeremiah – will follow up with Nadege re: Black Student Graduation and get back to us

Why are we all so F^*%\$(\$# cool?

Katie took over mid-summer. She hit some bad times and almost had to resign, but her huge commitment to GS and all of us kept her going and we have accomplished a ton this year.

- This is the first year that GSSC is really equal partners with the rest of Columbia. We are funding the 5 boards this year along with the other councils
- GS is really becoming strongly integrated with the rest of the Columbia community. Folks all over campus recognize GS and the GSSC for the contributions that we make.
- Funding ABC and SGB this year
- DeGenova statement
- ROTC statement
- Great events for our students

BOTTOM LINE: everything really came together this year and works!

Justin and Jimmy have the longest institutional memory of those on council now. Each year the council gets stronger and works harder. This year has been great. Justin has felt constantly impressed with everyone and the way we work together.

Katie – THANK YOU! The recognition that GS has been building across campus and the respect that we are earning from folks all over campus is very much attributable to Katie and her leadership this year. We could not have done it without you.

This was followed by a big ol' standing ovation!!!!

Dominic: he is the advisor to the entire campus. He is around all summer, and encourages everyone to think about what you want to start the year off with. Hit the ground running! September and October events are key to setting the stage for a great year next year. Talk to the folks in your positions now. Talk to Arash. Talk to Dominic.

Finally: Matan's honorary "" award has been passed along to Arash – the king of the loud pink shirt!

WAIT...due to overwhelming evidence, Matan has to have his award back. He IS the honorary ""

New Council email list:

Arash:	ay2004
Pavan:	pcs2101
Scott	smo2002
Claudia	cpb2101
Marguerite	mdd2006
Abigail	aeb2029
Rob	rlw2102
Matan	ma2157
Won	wl2109
Josh	jwj2006
Seema	ss2242